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Q: Why am I receiving this proxy statement?

Q: What will I be voting on?

Q: Why are we seeking stockholder approval for the proposals?

Q: Who can attend and vote at the Special Meeting?

Q: How do I cast my vote?



Q: What voting methods are available?

Q: Are the proxy materials available on the Internet?

Q: How does the Board recommend I vote on the proposals?

Q: Can I revoke my proxy?

Q: Who will count the votes?

Q: Why is my proxy being solicited and who pays the cost for such solicitation?



Q: What is a “quorum?”

Q: What happens if there is not a quorum at the Special Meeting?

Q: What vote is required to approve the proposals?

Q: What shares are included on my proxy card?

Q: What does it mean if I get more than one proxy card?

Q: How many votes can I cast?

Q: Where can I find the voting results of the Special Meeting?

Q: Who can help answer my questions?







General



No Going Private Transaction



Reduced Market Capitalization



Increased Transaction Costs

Liquidity
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